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 Beglnning at a stake on said South Main Street, 50 feet westward
from the northwest cébhér of the brick building erected by Geer ,
* - Drug Company and now occupied by W. M. Thompson, and running thence
alon§ sald South Main Street, S, 754 W, 40 feet to the corner of
the lot formerly belonging to George Brownlee; thence along his
- 1ine in a southeasterly direction parallel with the line of the
Geer Drug Company's lot 180 feet to a stake; thence N. 754 E. 40
feet to a stake; thence in a northwesterly direction along a line

parallel with the lot of sald Geer Drug Company 150 feet to the
beginning -corner., | |

Together with all rights, privileges and easements owned by the

mortgagor hereln in connection with sald lot of land or in any
wise appertaining thereto. -

Also, All that lot of 1and in Greenville Township, Greenville County,
South Carolina, on the west side of South Brown Street, City of
Greenville, and desorlbed as follows:

Beginning at a point on the west side of South Brown Street, which
.point 1s 87,6 feet south from East Washington Street and running
thence N, 684 W. 109},feet to corner of lot heretofore conveyed by
O. B. Goodlett and M. H, Goodlett to A, F, McKissick; thence with
line of McKissick lot 8. 21-30 W. 16,82 feet; thence S, 69-34 E,
1094 feet, more or less to west side of sald Brown Street; thence
along west side of sald Brown Street in a northerly direction 15 feet
2 inches to the beginnhg.

Belng the same property conveyed to Walter S. Griffin, Jr. by deed
of E, Inman, Master, dated November 21, 1939, recorded in Deed Book
216, Page 93, R, M, C. Office for Greenville County, South Csarolina,

Also, All that lot of land in Greenville County, State of South
Carolina, near the morthwest intersection of Buncombe and Laurens
Streets, in the City of Greenville , known and designated as Lot

No. 19 on plat of Rush Brothers as shown on plat of R, E, Dalton,
January 1924, recorded in Plat Book F, Page 184, and more particularly
described as follows: .
Beginning at a point on the northeast side of Buncombe Street at

corner of Lot No, 18, and running thence along sald lot N. 20-04 E.
55465 feet; thence N. 69«07 W, 20 feet; thence S. 20-04 W. 41.7 feet to
a drill hole on Buncombe Street; thence along said street S, 34-30 E.
24,55 feet ® beginning.

Also, All that lot of land in Greenville County, State of South

Carolina, near the northwest intersection of Buncombe Street and

Laurens Street, designated as Lot No. 13 on plat of Rush Brothers
as shown on plat R. E. Dalton, Engineer, dated January, 1924, re-
corded in Plat Book F, 'Page 181, and described as follows:

7Beg1nning at a point on the wouthwest side of West North Street and
running thence 8, 20-05 W. 40 feet; thence N. 69-07 W. 20 feet; thence
N, 20-04 E. 80 feet to North Street; thence with North Street

S. 69-07 E. 20 feet to the beginning corner.

Being the same property conveyed to W, S, Griffin, Jr. by deed of
Sinking *und Commission of Greenville County, South Carolina, dated
May 29, 1945, recorded in the R.M.C. Office for Greenville County
in Deed Book 276, Page 198. '




